Ramendra Singh

From: Jagit Mumbai <mumbai@jagit.in>

Sent: 14 August 2024 12:11

To: Ramendra Singh; Ritesh Mangle

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in

Subject: Re: Qtn required HYDRANT PUMP & Fire ball

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please refer to the below rates :

Butterfly Valve 150mm (KARTAR) Rate : ¥3225 + GST + TRANSPORT
Air Release Valve 25mm (ZOLOTO) Rate : X1010 + GST + TRANSPORT
Fire Ball (AQUA) Rate : X580 + GST + TRANSPORT

Please let us know if anything else is required.

Thank you very much.

On Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 13:17, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below Items qtn

| Delivery chennai Airport




Item Make

Supply and installation of Main HYDRANT PUMP delivery line 150 mm butterfly SANT

valve VALVES

Supply and installation of Main SPRINKLER PUMP delivery line 150 mm butterfly SANT

valve VALVES
SANT

Supply and installation of JOCKEY PUMP delivery line 100 mm VALVES
SANT

Supply and installation of HYDRANT Y ARD delivery line 150 mm VALVES
SANT

Supply and installation of HYDRANT delivery line 100 mm VALVES
SANT

Supply and installation of SPRINKLER delivery line 80 mm VALVES

Supply and installation of PRIMING AIR RELEASE VALVE

supply and installation of COMPLETE REALIGNMENT OF PRIMING SUCTION

LINE WITH VALVES

Supply and installation of AIR RELEASE VALVE

Delivery Bhiwandi WH
Fire ball 1.3Kg

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677



Thanks & Regards,

Ankita Parab
Sales Executive | Jagit India Private Limited

Corporate Office: S No 46/1A/2, Sonawane Industrial Estate, Pune Satara Road, Pune 411009, India
Branch Office: B18, Punit Industrial Estate, Thane Belapur Road, Turbhe MIDC, Navi Mumbai 400705, India
Ph: +91 20 24227176

Mob: +91 9271100106

www.jagit.in
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INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED FIRE & SECURITY INDIA EXPO
JIO WORLD CONVENTION CENTRE, MUMBA

This email, including any attachments contains information which is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete this email without taking any copies or showing it to
anyone. Unauthorized use of this email is prohibited. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain viruses.
The views expressed in this mail are solely those of the sender and do not necessary reflect that of Jagit India Pvt. Ltd.,
unless confirmed officially. Jagit India Pvt. Ltd. does not accept any consequential liability, damage or obligation for
the emails of the sender.



